POST OFFICE BOX 728
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
District No. 3

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico.

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor ‘v;/ﬂ—ﬁ\ﬁ\\\\
%, ir’ \v

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re: San Juan 32-5 Unit No. 1-X-1
Ia Plata Gathering System, Inc. - Operator
Basin Dakota Pool
Unit I - Section 19 - 32-N - 5-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Herewith, each in quadruplicate, are the following forms
with reference to the captioned well:

C-104 - Request for Gas Allowable

C-110 - Certificate of Compliance and suthorization
to transport Natwal Gas

This is a dusl completion - and when similar forms were
forwarded to you in Februsasry with reference to the Mesa Verde
formation, an affidavit by Albert Sidney Johnson, Petroleum Engineer
with reference to the deviation tests was attached to the original
of that Form C-104.

Testing of the Dakota formation was only completed recently,
hence the forms for that Pool are just now being forwarded to you.

Pipe line connection has yet to be completed - so there
has been no production from either formation to date.

Very truly

C. Beeson Neal
Agent in Farmington for
La Flata Gathering System, Inc.
Copy: Mr. J. Glenn Turner - Dallas.
Mr. A. S. Johnson III - Farmington.



